

COVID Update January 6, 2022

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

Today we were notified of one new staff member from Luther Place and one new tenant from Knutson Place who tested positive within the last day. This brings our total staff testing positive since Monday to seven and new tenants testing positive to one.

Our holiday celebrations have given us wonderful memories, but have yielded unintended consequences. The new variants tend to be more contagious. We encourage everyone to take all suggested precautions to protect yourselves and others from the spread of COVID-19.

Thank you for your continued vigilance to ensure we have healthy residents, tenants, and staff.

Sincerely,

Darrin Radeke
Interim CEO / Administrator